Mohamed A. Mabrok, Ph.D.

- http://www.mmabrok.com
- in Linkedin
- Google Scholar
- ☑ m.a.mabrok@qu.edu.qa; m.a.mabrok@gmail.com
- D ORCID ID

Summary

I am an associate professor of applied mathematics with the department of mathematics, statistics and physics, college of arts and sciences, Qatar University. I am also a multidisciplinary teacher and researcher with strong experience in the fields of applied mathematics, physics, dynamical systems, and game theoretic learning. I have strong technical knowledge of robotics, artificial intelligence, and machine learning techniques.

The following list summarizes my research interests:

- Mathematical modeling of dynamical systems.
- Robotics and intelligent systems.
- Human-in-the-loop and man-machine control systems.
- Game theory and evolutionary dynamics.
- Quantum control.

Employment History

2022 – Present	Associate Professor: Department of Mathematics, Statistics and Physics, College of Arts and Sciences, Qatar University.
2021 – 2021	Associate Professor: Department of Mathematics and Physics, Faculty of Engineer- ing, Australian University, Kuwait.
2017 – 2021	Assistant Professor: Department of Mathematics and Physics, Faculty of Engineer- ing, Australian University, Kuwait.
2015 – 2017	Research Associate: Robotics, Intelligent Systems and Control Lab at the King Ab- dullah University of Science and Technology (KAUST).
2013 - 2015	Research Associate: Capability Systems Centre, University of New South Wales Canberra, Australia.
2004 – 2010	Lecturer: Mathematics Department, Suez Canal University, Egypt.
Education	
2010 - 2013	 Ph.D., University of New South Wales, Australia. In Applied Mathematics (Dynamical Systems and Control). Thesis title: New Results on Negative Imaginary Systems Theory with Application to Flexible Structures and Nano-Positioning. Advisor: Professor Ian Petersen.
2006 – 2009	M.Sc. Suez Canal University, Egypt and Queensland University, Australia. In Applied Mathematics. Thesis title: Studying the quantum properties for a system of atoms interacting with some field.

Education (continued)

1999 - 2004

B.Sc. Suez Canal University, Egypt. In Applied Mathematics. Graduation project : Studying the quantum properties for a system of atoms interacting with some field.

Grants

- Comprehensive Modeling and Prototyping of the Kuwaiti Water Distribution System 2020 PI, 2020-2021 Value 50K USD, Funded by Kuwait Foundation for the Advancement of Science.
- Structural retrofitting with post-tensioned cables using actively controlled mechanical 2019 devices. Co-PI, 2019-2020 Value 5K USD. Funded by the Australian University of Kuwait.

Graduate Students

- Graduated Ahmed Gallab PhD Co-supervisor with Professor Ian Petersen with UNSW, Canberra Australia.
- Graduated Mohamed Zahana. Informal PhD Co-supervisor with Professor Jeff Shamma with KAUST. Saudi Arabia.
- Graduated Nour Eldeen. Informal Masters Co-supervisor with Professor Jeff Shamma with KAUST, Saudi Arabia.

Teaching Experience and Evaluation

Teaching Experience

I had the privilege to teach and work closely with both graduate and undergraduate students at an early stage of my academic career, as an instructor, senior instructor, and lecturer in the fields of mathematics, physics, and engineering.

I have experienced in teaching different mathematics courses including:

- Applied Mathematics I & II. • Advanced Mathematical • Advanced Linear Algebra.
- Engineering Mathematics I &
- Methods.
 - Differential equations I & II.
 - Partial Differential Equation.
- Calculus I, II, & III. · Real Analysis. • Linear algebra.
- Physics I. • Analytical geometry.

Matlab programming.

• Numerical analysis.

Students Evaluation

Π

- Recipient of the 2021/2022 teaching excellence award from the Australian University.
- The following table summarizes the overall score of the students evaluation with is conducted each semester by the university:

Semester-year	Fall 2020	Spring 2019	Summer 2019	Fall 2019	Spring 2018
Out of 5	4.5/5	4.8/5	4.6/5	4.5/5	4.7/5

Miscellaneous Experience

Awards and Achievements

2022	Teaching excellence award: Recipient of the 2021/2022 teaching excellence award from the Australian University
2021	Digital Transformation Hackathon Two groups of ACK students that I was supervising achieved the first and second places in the 2021 "Digital Transformation Hackathon" competition organized by the Ministry of Oil, Kuwait.
2019	The award of best graduation project Co-supervising a group of students in graduation project.
2018	The award of best graduation project Co-supervising a group of students in graduation project.
2017	Mohamed Bin Zayed International Robotics Challenge (MBZIRC) Second runner-up position and bronze medal in Challenge-II.
2013	Research Publication Fellowship School of Engineering and Information Technology, UNSW Canberra, Australia.
2012	PRSS Scholarship School of Engineering and Information Technology, UNSW Canberra, Australia.
2010	Full Ph.D. scholarship School of Engineering and Information Technology, UNSW Canberra, Australia.
2008	Partnership and Ownership Initiative Ministry of Higher Education, Egypt. Visiting University of Queensland, Brisbane Australia.
1999–2004	Outstanding Student Award Suez Canal University for four years continuously in my undergraduate studies.

Visiting Scholar

2015	Robotics, Intelligent Systems and Control Lab King Abdullah University of Science and Technology (KAUST), Jeddah Saudi Arabia.
2012	Los Alamos National Laboratory, Los Alamos, New Mexico, USA.
2008	Theoretical Physics Group, School of Physics , University of Queensland, Brisbane, Australia.

Research Publications

Books and Chapters

Abdelkader, M., Fiaz, U. A., Toumi, N., **Mabrok**, **M. A.**, & Shamma, J. S. (2021). Chapter 14 - riscuer: A reliable multi-uav search and rescue testbed (A. Koubaa & A. T. Azar, Eds.). Ø doi:https://doi.org/10.1016/B978-0-12-820276-0.00021-2

2 Zahran, A. M. M., slam Hussain, Mabrok, M. A. et al. (2018). Guide for scientific research and study abroad (in arabic) (M. gamal, H. Henawy, E. Fadaly, K. Alasmorny et al., Eds.). EgyptScholars Inc. Retrieved from *O* https://egyptscholars.org/study-abroadguide/?fbclid=IwAR0FpTAi5i0eDlPaLkhXHYslsLZxMscnPNDaA-xwxb-PSX7xVGBQmbPKWwg

Journal papers

Mabrok, M. A. (2021). Controller synthesis for negative imaginary systems using nonlinear optimisation and H_{∞} performance measure. *International Journal of Control*, 94(3), 579–587. Retrieved from \mathcal{O} https://doi.org/10.1080/00207179.2019.1601773







References

Prof. Ian R. Petersen 📕	
	Director of the Research School of Engineering College of Engineering and Computer Science, Australian National University.
	Email: i.r.petersen@gmail.com.
	Relationship: Ph.D. supervisor.
Prof. Alexander Lanzon	
	Director of the Laboratory for Control of Uncertain Dynam- ical Systems, the University of Manchester.
	Email: Alexander.Lanzon@manchester.ac.uk
	Relationship: Collaborator.
Dr. Mahmoud Efatmaneshnik 🛛 📕	
	Program director for Master of Systems Engineering pro- gram, University of South Australia.
	Email: Mahmoud.Efatmaneshnik@unisa.edu.au
	Relationship: Collaborator.
Dr. Katanya Kuntz 📕	
	Research Associate, Institute for Quantum Computing, Uni- versity Waterloo.
	Email: k2kuntz@uwaterloo.ca
	Relationship: Collaborator.
Dr. Ahmed Bani-Mustafa 📃	
	Head of Mathematics department, Australian College of Kuwait.
	Email a.mustafa@ack.edu.kw
	Relationship: Head of the department of my current position.